
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) (JMD) 
Sent: 	 6/13/2011 9:58:51 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft cover letter to accompany today's production 
Attachments: 	 Letter to Chairman Issa -6 13 11.doc 

Struck. Here's the final that Paul, Molly, and I just sent back to Faith.! 	 DP 
r 
i i 	

DP 	
i 
i 

i i i 
i 	 i 

op 
From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) [mailto:Stuart.Goldberg©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 2:50 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew; Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD) 
Subject: Re: Draft cover letter to accompany today's production 

n. • 
Lisa and I would strike the penultimate grafi 

L._ : DP : 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 02:36 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Draft cover letter to accompany today's production 

Looks ok except 	DP 
DP 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ATF) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 02:23 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft cover letter to accompany today's production 

DP 
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